
From: Ryan Barry
To: k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: "Phyllis Beaulieu"; "Doreen Porter"; Sophia Granchinho - NIRB
Subject: RE: Shear Diamonds 2AM-JER Jericho Project
Date: Monday, May 09, 2011 2:35:58 PM

Hi Karen,
 
I’ll have to check back through our files on this, but my understanding is that we are currently still
awaiting a formal response from Shear regarding their plans for bringing the project into
compliance with the NIRB PC. They did deliver hardcopies of all their NWB licence application
materials to us at the NMS, however we do not have digital copies and would not be placing them
on the NIRB ftp site regardless unless they were meant to form part of their compliance with the
NIRB PC. We have their request for a name change to the NIRB PC and are ready to act on that and
report back to the NWB once we have firm plans for NIRB PC compliance as well.
 
I expect we will be in touch with the Proponent asap to determine where things are at, and can
report back to you on our status later this week.
 
Cheers,
 
Ryan
 
Ryan Barry
Director, Technical Services
Nunavut Impact Review Board
(direct) 1-867-983-4608
 

From: Karen Kharatyan [mailto:k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: May-09-11 11:44 AM
To: 'Ryan Barry'
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Doreen Porter
Subject: Shear Diamonds 2AM-JER Jericho Project
 
Good morning Ryan,
 
I couldn’t find any new information on your ftp site related to Shear Diamonds Jericho Project
water licence renewal.  I remember that NIRB was also provided with a hard copy of renewal
application in Iqaluit?
Could you please let me know whether you are currently processing the application?   And if so,
 what is the status of the application?
 
Thank you in advance,
 
Karén Kharatyan, Ph.D

Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
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